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RE: PR#2022-006627

From Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabqg.gov>

Date Fri 3/21/2025 11:10 AM

To  David Acosta <David.Acosta@sam.biz>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabqg.gov>
Cc  John Stapleton <John.Stapleton@cdsnm.com>; Rodenbeck, Jay B. <jrodenbeck@cabg.gov>

Thanks so much David! The DXF for PR-2022-006627 — Marios Catering, Lots 1 thru 4 — has been approved. This email will notify the DHO office.

Have a great day!
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Devin Muzzey

gis specialist

e dmuzzey@cabg.gov

cabq.gov/planning
Our POSSE and AVOLVE systems have been replaced with our new software system, ABQ-PLAN. POSSE and AVOLVE users can create an ABQ-PLAN
account with the same email address to access their data. We have a user guide, video tutorials in English and Spanish, and other resources to
help you get up to speed. For more information about ABQ-PLAN please visit cabg.gov/planning/abg-plan

From: David Acosta <David.Acosta@sam.biz>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 8:56 AM

To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabq.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: John Stapleton <John.Stapleton@cdsnm.com>

Subject: Re: PR#2022-006627



[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Hi Devin,
Good morning...attached is the plat. Let me know if you need anything else.

Regards,

David P. Acosta, PS

Department Operations Manager
Surveying And Mapping, LLC (SAM)
277 E Amador Ave. Suite 303

Las Cruces, NM 88001

Cell: 575-644-0250
david.acosta@sam.biz

www.sam.biz

From: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabg.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 7:12 AM

To: David Acosta <David.Acosta@sam.biz>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview @cabq.gov>
Cc: John Stapleton <John.Stapleton@cdsnm.com>

Subject: RE: PR#2022-006627

Good Morning David,
We will need the corresponding pdf file of this plat as well, in order to continue with the approval process.

Thank you,
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Devin Muzzey
gis specialist
e dmuzzey@cabg.gov
cabg.gov/planning
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

Sent: Thursday, March 20, 2025 5:14 PM

To: Muzzey, Devin P. <dmuzzey@cabg.gov>; Planning Plat Approval <platgisreview@cabg.gov>
Cc: John Stapleton <John.Stapleton@cdsnm.com>

Subject: PR#2022-006627

[EXTERNAL] Forward to phishing@cabg.gov and delete if an email causes any concern.

Hi Devin,
Good afternoon....Can | please get this approved? Let me know if you have any questions.

Regards,

David P. Acosta, PS
Department Operations Manager
Surveying And Mapping, LLC (SAM)

277 E Amador Ave. Suite 303



Las Cruces, NM 88001
Cell: 575-644-0250
david.acosta@sam.biz

www.sam.biz

Disclaimer: This message is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. It is not intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. The
message may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Notice regarding email confidentiality and contact information at
https://www.sam.biz/terms-of-use/.

If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete it from your system without copying it. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Thank you.

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



